



RESCISSION OF BOIL WATER NOTICE As of Thursday, October 31, 2019

For the following properties:

- 8157, 8163, 8170, 8179, 8180, and 8357 Lagoon Road
- 210 Redfish Road

The Monday, October 28, 2019 precautionary boil water notices for these locations are hereby **rescinded** following the satisfactory completion of the bacteriological survey showing **the water is safe to drink**.

If you have any questions about this rescission notice, please contact the reFRESH Waterlines Public Information Office at Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc. at (239) 337-1071 or email to KMolnar@cella.cc.